# Nanded Education Society's Science College, Nanded. Anti -Ragging Committee Academic Year 2022 -23 Minutes of the Meeting 1

Date: 08/07/2022

The following committee members were present in a meeting of the anti-ragging committee conducted on July 8, 2022, and the following decisions regarding the pertinent topics were made.

1. The anti-ragging committee will oversee and monitor efforts to keep a ragging -free environment on the college campus and inform students of the effects of individual ragging activities.

2. The committee will keep a constant watch and vigil to stop freshmen students from engaging in ragging within the college grounds.

3. The committee will convey to the students that ragging is wrong and will not be permitted in order to establish a non -frightful environment on the college campus.

1). Dr. P. R. Kulkarni	(C	onve	ner)			
2). Dr. D. R. Munde	-	-	-	-		
3). Dr. A. P. Borikar	_	_	-	-		
4). Dr. A. T. Shinde	-	_	-	-		
5). Shri N. S. Ambark	han	e	-	-	-	
6). Shri S. M. Bainwac	ł	_	-	-		
7). Shri S. F. Gore -	-	_	_	-		



PRINCIPAL Science College,Nanded

# Nanded Education Society's Science College, Nanded. Anti -Ragging Committee Academic Year 2022 -23 Minutes of the Meeting 2

Date: 20/12/2022

On December 20, 2022, the anti -ragging committee met with the following committee members in attendance, and the following decisions about the relevant matters were reached.

1. The anti-ragging committee will supervise an d keep an eye on initiatives to maintain a ragging -free atmosphere on the college campus and educate students about the impact of individual ragging activities.

2. To prevent first-year students from indulging in ragging on college property, the committee will maintain a constant watch and vigil.

3. The committee will inform the students that ragging is unacceptable and not allowed in order to create a welcoming environment on the college campus.

4. The committee will recommend to the college management that the prospectus of the college include a warning about the "Maharashtra Prohibition of Ragging Act – 1999" so that students are aware of the consequences of the act of ragging at the start of the academic year.

5. The committee will advise the college administration to erect a "COMPLAINT BOX" that will be opened periodically on the college grounds in order to address student complaints on a regular basis.

6. The committee will recommend that the college administration set up a procedure for student complaints to be made online.

7. If instances of ragging are brought to the committee's attention, the college administration will take swift and severe action.

Dr. P. R. Kulkarni (Convener)
Dr. D. R. Munde - - - - Dr. A. P. Borikar - - - Dr. A. T. Shinde - - - Shri N. S. Ambarkhane - - Shri S. M. Bainwad - - Shri S. F. Gore - - - -

PRINCIPAL Science College, Nanded

# Nanded Education Society's Science College, Nanded. Anti -Ragging Committee Academic Year 2022 -23 Minutes of the Meeting 3

Date: 08/01/2023

The following committee members attended the anti-ragging committee meeting on J anuary 8, 2023, and the following decisions about the pertinent topics were made.

1. In order to prevent first -year students from indulging in ragging on college property, the committee will maintain a constant eye out.

2. To encourage a welcoming environment on the college campus, the committee will inform the students that ragging is improper and not allowed.

3. The committee will suggest to the college administration that a w arning about the "Maharashtra Prohibition of Ragging Act – 1999" be included in the college prospectus in order to make sure that students are informed of the consequences of engaging in ragging at the beginning of the academic year.

4. The group will lobby the college's management to create an online complaints process for students.

5. As soon as cases of ragging are reported to the committee, the college administration will take swift and severe action.

Dr. P. R. Kulkarni (Convener)
Dr. D. R. Munde - - - Dr. A. P. Borikar - - - Dr. A. T. Shinde - - - Shri N. S. Am barkhane - Shri S. M. Bainwad - - Shri S. F. Gore - - - -



PRINCIPAL Science College, Nanded

#### Nanded Education Society's Science College, Nanded. 2022 -23 Anti -Ragging Committee Academic Year Minutes of the Meeting 4

Date: 27/04/2023

The following committee members attended the anti-ragging committee meeting on 27/04/ 2023, and the following decisions about the pertinen t topics were made.

1. The committee will always be on the lookout for first -year students who are ragging on college property.

2. The committee will suggest to the college administration that a warning on the "Maharashtra Prohibition of Ragging Act - 1999" be included in the college prospectus in order to make sure that students are informed of the consequences of engaging in ragging at the beginning of the academic year.

3. The group will compel the college's management to create an online complaints process for students.

4. Any instances of ragging that are brought to the committee's attention will receive a swift and serious response from the college administration.

1). Dr. P. R. Kulkarni (Convener) 2). Dr. D. R. Munde 3). Dr. A. P. Borikar 4). Dr. A. T. Shinde 5). Shri N. S. Ambarkhane 6). Shri S. M. Bainwad 7). Shri S. F. Gore

Science College, Nanded

Nanded Education Society's Science College, Nanded. Anti -Ragging Committee Report of the Academic Year 2022 -23

Date: 29/04/2023

### 1. Introduction

For the academic year 2022-23, the Principal of the college has formed the Anti-Ragging Committe e. Ragging is strictly forbidden in or outside the college campus. All students shall familiarize themselves with rules/regulations/guidelines on code of conduct, anti-ragging measures and discipline in the college campus. The following teaching staff are the members of the committee.

- 1). Dr. P. R. Kulkarni (Convener)
- 2). Dr. D. R. Munde
- 3). Dr. A. P. Borikar
- 4). Dr. A. T. Shinde
- 5). Shri N. S. Ambark hane
- 6). Shri S. M. Bainwad
- 7). Shri S. F. Gore
- 8). Dr. Seema Pande
- 9). Mrs V. D. Borgaonkar

### 2. Objectives of the Committee

Following are the objectives behind forming this committee.

1. The anti-ragging committee will supervise and guide initiatives to create a ragging-free atmosphere on the college campus and educate students about the impacts of personal ragging actions.

2. The committee will always be on the lookout for first -year students who are ragging on college property.

3. To encourage a welcoming environment on the college campus, the committee will inform the students that ragging is wrong and not allowed.

4. To ensure that students are aware of the consequences of participating in ragging at the start of the academic year, the committee will recommend to the college administration that a notification concerning the "Maharashtra Prohibition of Ragging Act- 1999" be placed in the college prospectus. 5. In order to handle student complaints on a regular basis, the committee will urge the college administration to install a "COMPLAINT BOX" on the college grounds that will be often opened.

6. The group will advocate for the establishment of an online student complaints procedure by the college's administration.

7. Whenever instances of ragging are brought to the committee's attention, the college administration will act quickly and harshly.

### 3. Precautionary Measures Undertaken by Anti -Ragging Committee

The anti-ragging committee has taken the following preventative measures in an effort to stop student ragging on college property.

1. The guidelines are posted on the notice board to discourage ragging and promote positive relationships between students on the college campus.



1. The complaints submitted by students are taken into account, and after an investigation into the complaints is completed, a report is given to the principal.

2. Adequate action is taken in response to the complaints made by the students, under the direction of the recognized Principal.

### 4. Complaints received and Actions Taken

The Anti-Ragging Committee's aforementioned goals have been achieved, and the group is pleased to note that no student has filed a racial harassment complaint this year either, therefore no additional action was needed.

Dr. Kulkarni Pramod Ramakant Convener Anti-Ragging Committee NES Science College, Nanded



Dr. D. U. Gawai

Principal NES Science College, Nanded PRINCIPAL Science College, Nanded